
From: Kohlmeier, Peter  
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 10:56 AM 
To: 'R Wessner' 
Subject: Re: Recommendation 
	
  
To whom it may concern, 
 
The Kilovac Division of Tyco Electronics has six T-M Vacuum Products vacuum brazing furnaces in 
operation. These furnaces are used for a variety of critical manufacturing processes, many of them for 
eventual use in flight applications. T-M furnaces have been used continuously in our operation for more 
than thirty years. We have found them to be highly reliable and particularly in the case of the later 
models, very easy to program and use. 
 
Regards, 
 
Peter Kohlmeier 
Program Manager 
Tyco Electronics / Kilovac Division 
Global Aerospace, Defense & Marine 
550 Linden Avenue 
Carpinteria, CA  93013-2038 
805.220.2043 
805.895.0467 (cell) 
805.220.2075 (FAX) 
peter.kohlmeier@tycoelectronics.com 
 
This E-mail and/or the attached documents may contain technical data within the definition of the International Traffic in Arms 
Regulations (ITAR) and/or Export Administration regulations (EAR), and are subject to the export control laws of the US 
Government. Transfer of this data by any means to a foreign person, whether in the US or abroad, without an export license or 
other approval from the US Department of State or Commerce is strictly prohibited. No portion of this e-mail or its attachments may 
be reproduced without written consent of Tyco Electronics. If you are not the intended recipient or believe you have received this 
document in error, please notify the sender and delete this e-mail and any attachments immediately. 
 

 
	
  


